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Street Address: 3¢ Sevilia Street, St. Augustine, S§t. Johns County, :
Florida.

Present Owner: Memorial Presbyierian Church.

Present Use: Parish or Church House.
Statement of Henry M. Flagler donated this structure, along with
Significance: the Memorial Presbyterian Church, to the First

Presbyterian Church in 1890, A more detailed his-
tory of the entire "complex® at Valencila and Sevilla
Streets can be found in the Historic American
Buildings Survey “photo-data® book for the Memorial
Presbyterian Chureh (FLA-170).

PART I, HISTORICAL INFORMATIQN

A. Physical History:

1, Original and subsequent owners: Memorial Presbhyterian
Church - 1890 1o present.

2. Date of erection: 1889-00.

3. Architect: Carrire and Hastings, 3 Bowling Crcen,
New York. (John Carrbre, 1£58-1911; Thomas Hestings,
1860-1929.)

4. Bnilder: McQuire and McDonald (by this date "Flaglexr's
'offieial! builders").

5. HNotes on original plan and constructicn of building:
"The Church Housc [since its conversion to a parish
house in 1926], at the north end of the church, was
erected as the mense [parsonegel." Over 24 heliograph
prints of the original architects' drawings and several
rough architects' sketches for the chureh and parscnage
are still (March 1965) in the possessiocn of the church.
Photocopiea of several of these have been reproduced for
the Historic American Bulldings Survey and are a gift of the
Memorial Presbyterian Church; these are inciuded in this
“photo-data’ book and in the "photo-data" bock {or the
Memorial Presbyterian Church (FLA-170). The following
iist, with brief descripticns, indicates the most impor-
tant of the architects' drawings for the parsonage:
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"Parsonage Elevation (South)n 3.

Heliograph with partial coclored wash m linen-backed
paper {L'-9W x 214 1/4W)

Scale: 1/4" = 1'-Q¢

"Carrére and Hastings, Arch"hs"

"Parsonage Elevation (West)r -

Heliograph with partial colored wash on linen-backed
paper (1'-8" x 2'-4")

Scale: 1/4% - 1t-0n

"Carrere & Hastings, Arch'is®

"Parsonage Rear Elevation (North)®

Heliograph with partial colored wash on linen-backed
paper (1'-8 5/8" x 21-10")

Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0Om

“"Carrére and Hasiings, Arch!'tst

"Parsonage - First Fleor Plan!

Heliegraph on partial colored wash on linen-backed
paper (1'=8n x 21-7")

Scale: 1/4% = 11-0m

"Carrére and Hastings, Arch!ts"

"Parsonage Side Elevation (East)¥

Heliograph with partial colored wash on linen-backed
paper (1'-9" x 2'=4 1/4")

Scale: 1/4% = 1'-QV

“Carrbre and Hastings, Arch'ts®

"Parsonage Second Floor Plan®

Heliograph with partial colored wash on linen-backed
paper {1'-8 3/4" x 2'-8 3/4")

Scale: 1/4Y = 1'-Qn

"Carrére & Hastings, Arch'tst

"parsonage - Details and Interior Elevations®

Heliograph (17-11% x 2'-6%)

Scale: 1/2% - 11-0n

“Carrere and Hastings®

A note in pen and ink indicates that "Poltier &
Stymus® (spellings unclear) are to do detail
carving.

"Parsonage Reception Room"

Heliograph (27-2 1/2" x 3'-0%)

scaqe 1/ o 1i.On

nCarrore and Hastmgs, Arentish

A note in pen and ink indicates "P & S 1o make all
cups to Pilasters.t
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"i.  “parsonage - Plan of Hall® | Tl

Heliograph with partlal colored wash (1' 11 1/4“
1t.51)

Scale- 1/2% - 1t.Qn

“Carrere & Hastings, Architecis"

j« t"Parsonage - Service Wing Elevation (South)"
Heliograph with partial colored wash. on linen-backed
paper (r_gu ¥ 21_ 4::)
Scele: 1/4% = 1'-0n
HCarrdre and Hastings, Arch!ts"

k. "Parsongge - First Floor Plan - Cellar and Foundation
Plan®
Heliograph with blue wash on linen-backed paper
(L1-9% x 2'-10 1/4%)
Scale: 1/4" = 1'-0v
"Carrére and Hastings, Arch'is®

Notes on known alterations: %In 1926 . . . [the Parsonage)
was converted into a parish house, through the generosity

of Mrs. Louise Wise Lewis, and a large auditorium and

stage were built on. The churech parlors and sceial rooms,
elass rooms and of fices, nursery and kindergarten, kitechens
and dining hall are located in this building., Formerly

the Sunday School was held in the chapel at the north

end of the church, MNow all the edueational and social
activities center in the chureh house. The church and
chapel are used exclusively for worship.?

Sources of Information:

1.

Memorial Presbyierian Church, St. Augustine, Florida.
Collection of heliograph prints of architects' draw-
ings and sketches, dating in general from the late 1880's,

Memorial Presbyterisn Church Society. The Flagler Story
and Memorial Church. St. Augustine, Florida: Memorial
Presbyterian Church Society, 1949. Tenth printing, 1963.
(A1l quotations from this unpaginated brochure.)

Likely sources not yet investigated:

1.

2.

Local newspaper accounts contemporary with construetion.

Segsion Minutes and Board of Trustees' Minutes of the
Memorial Presbyterian Church.

Prepared by John C. Poppeliers
Archiitectural Historien
National Park Service
November 1965
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General Statement:

1.

{3 -

Architectural interest and merit: The architectural style
of the Memorial Presbyterian Church Parsonage is actually
an eclectic composition of Romanesque, Byzantine, and Italian
Renaissance motif's, which seem conscilously to combine to
evoke a Spanish Ymammer.® The interior presenis a more
regtrained appearance. The real architectural importance
of the Memorial Church Parsonege — along with that of the
other St. Avgustine structures designed by Carrdre end
Hastings for Henry M. Flagler ~ 1s that it is smong the
first fairly large-scale examples of mass concrete con-
struction since Roman times. Of particular interest is
the fact that, although these buildings were elaborately
decorated, the concrete surfaces were left unfinished and
show the outh_ne and graining of their wooden forms.

Condition of fabrie: The Parsonage, which ls of the same
construction as the Ohurch and forms an integral part of
an architectural complex, has had major interdor altera-
tlons made and a large wing added to the west. The siruc~
ture has always been well maintained.

Deseription of Exterior;

l-

2.

Number of stories: Two stories with three-story corner
tower,

Over-all dimensions: Originally 57'-9"% (fromt) x 471-0On
with side wing.

Layoul: Originally rectangular with side wing. A later
addition makes the structure almost rectangular,

Poundations: Mass conecreite.

Wall construction: Mass concrete (left unfimnished) with
terra~cotta and brick drim.

Description of Interior: Irregular central-hall plen with
large west side wing. A later side addition hes made the
general layout (shepe) rectangular.

Prepared by Jomm C. Poppeliers
Architectural Historian
Hational Park Service
March 1965



